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BILL REFERRALS

1. Bill Referrals Page 2

REQUEST TO ADD URGENCY CLAUSE

2. AB 35 (Alvarez)      Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness, and
Clean Air Bond Act of 2024: Administrative Procedure Act: exemption: program guidelines
and selection criteria
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Memo 
To:  Rules Committee Members 
From:  Michael Erke, Bill Referral Consultant 
Date:  1/2/2026 
Re:  Consent Bill Referrals 

Since you received your preliminary list of bill referrals, AB 1475 has been removed from the 
referral list. 
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REFERRAL OF BILLS TO COMMITTEE
01/05/2026
Pursuant to the Assembly Rules, the following bills were referred to committee:
Assembly Bill No. Committee:
AB 256 PUB. S.
AB 497 W., P., & W.
AB 497 E.S. & T.M.
AB 497 NAT. RES.
AB 748 H. & C.D.
AB 748 L. GOV.
AB 1278 B. & F.

Back to Agenda

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB256
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB497
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB497
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB497
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB748
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB748
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB1278
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